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June 25, 2019 

The Board of Commissioners 
Transportation Authority of Marin 
San Rafael, CA 

Re: TAM’s Measure AA Reserve Policy 

Dear TAM Commissioners, 

As the citizens' watchdog group mandated by the voter approved ½-cent Transportation 
Sales Tax Expenditure Plans of Measure A and Measure AA as well as the Measure B $10 
Vehicle Registration Fee, TAM's Citizens’ Oversight Committee (COC) has been 
providing independent review and oversight of TAM’s expenditures and the fiscal 
management of the sales tax revenue since its formation in 2005, as well as providing 
validation and guidance on critical fiscal management policies.  

On June 17, 2019, the COC held a special meeting as a result of the discussion from the 
June 10, 2019, TAM Funding, Programs and Legislation Executive Committee meeting 
regarding TAM’s Measure AA Reserve Policy.  While TAM staff  had recommended a 5% 
annual reserve for the first 5 years to prepare TAM for a potential economic downturn, 
provide contingency funds for urgent project funding needs, and serve as collateral for 
potential borrowing, the COC was convened to review Marin Transit’s  request that TAM 
not capture any reserve from Category 4, “transit’s share”, of the sales tax revenue.   

With the background information provided by staff, along with the historic knowledge, 
professional wisdom, and experience of many of the long-term COC members, the COC 
had an in-depth discussion that lasted over 90 minutes on this important issue.  After the 
extensive discussion, the committee voted unanimously to recommend the following 
actions to the TAM Board: 

1. Start to build the Measure AA reserve with 5% set aside during each of the
first 5 years off-the-top of the total revenue collection, estimated to accumulate a
reserve of $7.2 million.

2. Do not release the Measure A reserve all at once, but rather release it at the
same rate that the Measure AA reserve is accumulated in order to maintain the
current $5.38 million reserve level as the minimum level at all times.

3. Adopt a policy that a category or subcategory that accesses the Measure AA
reserve fund will be responsible for replenishing the used funds over an established
period of time.

Along with the final recommendations, the COC also would like to share the following 
key comments made during the meeting: 
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